8083224488

## Bruce E. Makarewicz 77-6526 Naniloa Dr. Kailua Kona, HI 96740 808-331-1424 (Work) 808-938-0445 (Cell)

The Honorable Senator David Y. Ige Chair Senate Committee on Health 415 So. Beretania St. Room 215 Honolulu, HI 96813 Hearing Date: 10/29/07 GM 58

Dcar Senator David Ige;

I am writing to express my strong interest in serving as a board member of the Hawaii Health Systems Corporation, West Hawaii Regional Board of Directors. Given my extensive background in medical labs, drug testing, state and company compliance coupled with extensive participation in numerous boards, (both as President and other officers and as members), I am excited by the opportunity to contribute to the West Hawaii region, which combines long-term and rural health care (Kohala Hospital and Kona Community Hospital).

I have served as President, Vice President and board member for West Hawaii Community Health Center, Drugs and Alcohol Testing Industrial Association, Kona Kohala Chamber of Commerce, Kona Executive Association, as well as other community related boards: Kona Outdoor Circle and Destination Kona Coast.

I would very much appreciate the opportunity to meet with you and your committee members to further discuss my interest to serve as a member of this important board. I appreciate your consideration of my appointment.

Sincerely,

Bruce Makarewicz, Owner Advanced Drug Testing Services, LLC



October 25, 2007

The Honorable Senator David Y. Ige Chair Senate Committee on Health 415 So. Beretania St. Room 215 Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Senator David Ige:

I regret that I will not be present for the Confirmation Hearings Monday Oct.29, 2007. As an owner of a small business I have to attend to my clients and a trip to Oahu would be a hardship.

I have lived in Kona since 1984 and have served in the health care field all of that time. I have seen the benefit of the mandatory health care insurance coverage in our State and I see its shortcomings. As a future member of the Hawaii Health Systems Corporation, West Hawaii Regional Board of Directors, I feel that I can make a struggling system better. My background in health, business and Board participation has prepared me for this volunteer effort.

Please extend my apologies to members of the Committee of Confirmation, House and Senate for missing the Confirmation Hearings. I appreciate your consideration on my appointment. I promise a good job.

Sincerely,

in Maharon Bruce Makarewicz

Owner Advanced Drug Testing Services, LLC

75-155 Lunapule Road, Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740 Tel: (808) 331-1425 Fax: (808) 331-1425 www.adtshawaii.com

# Bruce E. Makarewicz 77-6525 Naniloa Dr. Kailua Kona, HI 96740 808-331-1424 (Work) 808-938-0445 (Cell)

#### Education

Naugatuck High School, Naugatuck, CT 1967-1971 Springfield College, Springfield MA. 1971-1977 Further Studies in Juvenile Justice National Certified Breath Alcohol Technician DATIA National Certified Professional Collector Trainer

#### **Employment History**

2000- Present Owner Advanced Drug Testing Services, LLC As third party administrator to over 140 companies having oversight of drug testing programs, Laboratory contracts, MRO service contracts, billing and receiving, DOT and State compliance. Policy development, random testing and follow-up programs for positive tested donors.

2000- Present LabCorp of America, Triangle Park NC. DNA specimen collector for paternity testing for Corporation Counsel Family Support Division

1995 -2000 Clinical Laboratories of Hawaii, Kona Hospital Phlebotomy all shifts, Drug Testing Sales and Service covered all of State of Hawaii. Employee of the year 1987. Training of staff and phlebotomist in specimen collections.

1994-1995 Dorians by the Sea Alii Dr. Kailua Kona, HI Daytime Restaurant manager. Staff supervision, menu development, supply orders.

1987-1994 Chuck's Steak House, Danbury CT

Assistant manager, high volume, high quality Steak House Restaurant. Managed a staff of over 100. Overall responsibilities of entire operation from liquor laws, portion control, cash management, security of establishment.

1987-1994 Med-I- Chair Ambulance Service Danbury, CT EMT and later paramedic for emergency response to City of Danbury CT. EMT training with Danbury Fire Dept. Paramedic training Yale New Haven/ Waterbury Hospital.

1984 - 1987 Varied Food Service Food Service employment

1980 - 1984 Program Director, Danbury YMCA, Danbury CT. Developed and instructed physical fitness classes, coached swim team, NYPUM director for juvenile justice behavior modification program sponsored by Honda.

8083224488

1997 1980 Department of Education, Waterbury, CT. Part time and substitute teacher in Waterbury CT School System.

Affiliations and Civic Involvement (present and past)

Hawaii Health Systems Corporation West Hawaii Regional Board present President of Board West Hawaii Community Health Center March 2007 to present Vice President of Board West Hawaii Community Health Center 2004 to 2007 Member and Past President of Destination Kona Coast 1987 to present Kona Executive Association Past Board member 2002 to present Kona Outdoor Circle past board member for events 1998 -2003 Kona Kohala Chamber of Commerce 2000-present Drug ands Alcohol Testing Industrial Assoc (DATIA) 2000 to present



KONA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL Care You Can Count On

• • • • • • • • • •

# SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH Senator David Y. Ige, Chair Senator Carol Fukunaga, Vice Chair

October <u>29</u>, 2007, Hawaii State Capitol Rm #401 415 So. Beretania St Honolulu, HI 96813

### TESTIMONY SUPPORTING GM <u>58</u>

Consideration and confirmation to the West Hawaii Regional Board of Directors of the Hawaii Health Systems Corporation, Gubernatorial Nominee, Bruce E. Makarewicz, for a term to expire 06/30/09.

Donald Lewis, FACHE Regional Chief Executive Officer Kona Community Hospital Kohala Hospital

I, Donald Lewis, Regional Chief Executive Officer for West Hawaii Region of the Hawaii Health Systems Corporation, strongly support and recommend Bruce E. Makarewicz, for consideration and confirmation to the West Hawaii Regional System Corporate Board of Directors of Hawaii Health Systems Corporation.

Mr. Bruce Makarewicz has served as President, on the Board of the West Hawaii Community Health Center (currently). Prior to that he served as Vice President of same board. He has served on many other boards: Past President and current member of Destination Kona Coast; current board member Kona Executive Association; past board member Kona Outdoor Circle, Current board member Kona Kohala Chamber of Commerce, and currently member of Drugs and Alcohol Testing Industrial Association. In addition to many years experience serving on boards and as officer of boards, Mr. Bruce Makarewicz has a strong work history in clinical labs and drug testing labs. Hence he brings valuable work experience coupled with board services to our current, Hawaii Health Systems Corporation West Hawaii Regional Board.

Thank you for this opportunity to testify on behalf of Mr. Bruce Makarewicz, a very good candidate for Hawaii Health Systems Corporation West Hawaii Regional Board.

Sincercly,

el Ru

Donald Lewis, FACHE Regional Chief Executive Officer Kona Community Hospital and Kohala Hospital 79-1019 Haukapila St. Kealakekua, HI 96750 808-322-4430 808-322-4488 Fax

Reginald Morimoto First Hawaii Bank Bank Manager-Vice-President Branch Manager 81-6626 Mamalahoa, Hwy Kealakekua, HI 96750 808- 322-3483 808-329-6828

## SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH Senator David Y. Ige, Chair Senator Carol Fukunaga, Vice Chair

October 29, 2007, Hawaii State Capitol Rm #401 415 So. Beretania St Honolulu, HI 96813

## TESTIMONY SUPPORTING GM 58

Consideration and confirmation to the West Hawaii Regional Board of Directors of the Hawaii Health Systems Corporation, Gubernatorial Nominee, Bruce E. Makarewicz, for a term to expire  $\underline{06/30/09}$ 

Reginald Morimoto First Hawaiian Bank Vice President & Branch Manager

I, Reginald Morimoto, Vice President and Branch Manager, First Hawaiian Bank, strongly support and recommend Bruce E. Makarewicz, for consideration and confirmation to the West Hawaii Regional System Corporate Board of Directors of Hawaii Health Systems Corporation.

Mr. Bruce Makarewicz has served as President, on the Board of the West Hawaii Community Health Center (currently). Prior to that he served as Vice President of same board. He has served on many other boards: Past President and current member of Destination Kona Coast; current board member Kona Executive Association; past board member Kona Outdoor Circle, current board member Kona Kohala Chamber of Commerce, and currently member of Drugs and Alcohol Testing Industrial Association. In addition to many years experience serving on boards and as officer of boards, Mr. Bruce Makarewicz has a strong work history in clinical labs and drug testing labs. Hence he brings valuable work experience coupled with board services to our current, Hawaii Health Systems Corporation West Hawaii Regional Board.

Thank you for this opportunity to testify on behalf of Mr. Bruce Makarewicz, a very good candidate for Hawaii Health Systems Corporation West Hawaii Regional Board.

Sincerely,

Regilfald Morimoto First/Hawaii Bank Bank Manager-Vice-President Branch Manager 81-6626 Mamalahoa, Hwy Kealakekua, HI 96750 808- 322-3483 808-329-6828